



# **LATE ITEMS INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE MEETING**

## **AGENDA**

**3 JUNE 2015**

*Your attendance is required at a meeting of the Infrastructure Committee to be held in the Council Chambers, 232 Bolsover Street, Rockhampton on 3 June 2015 commencing at 3.00pm for transaction of the enclosed business.*

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "C. R.", is positioned above the printed name of the Chief Executive Officer.

**CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER**  
1 June 2015

Next Meeting Date: 08.07.15

**Please note:**

In accordance with the *Local Government Regulation 2012*, please be advised that all discussion held during the meeting is recorded for the purpose of verifying the minutes. This will include any discussion involving a Councillor, staff member or a member of the public.

---

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

---

ITEM	SUBJECT	PAGE NO
7	PUBLIC FORUMS/DEPUTATIONS .....	1
7.1	UPDATE ON DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS ISSUES .....	1

## **7 PUBLIC FORUMS/DEPUTATIONS**

### **7.1 UPDATE ON DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS ISSUES**

**File No:** 8056  
**Attachments:** Nil  
**Authorising Officer:** Evan Pardon - Chief Executive Officer  
**Author:** Robert Holmes - General Manager Regional Services

---

#### **SUMMARY**

*Mr Peter Trim District Director (Fitzroy) of the Department of Transport and Main Roads is attending to provide Council with an update on Department of Transport and Main Roads issues within the region and any proposed works.*

#### **OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION**

THAT the deputation be received.

#### **BACKGROUND**

Mr Peter Trim, District Director (Fitzroy) of the Department of Transport and Main Roads is attending to provide Council with an update on Department of Transport and Main Roads issues within the region and any proposed works.